

Our ref: SSD-10272349

Mr Trent Delahunty
Senior Development Manager
GPT Pty Ltd
Level 51, 25 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

12 December 2023

**Yiribana Logistics Estate (SSD-10272349) – Endorsement of Chartered Professional Engineer
(Condition B28(b))**

Dear Mr Delahunty

I refer to your request dated 15 November 2023 for the Planning Secretary's approval of a suitably qualified chartered professional engineer to design the stormwater management system for the Yiribana Logistics Estate (the development) as required under Condition B28(b) of SSD-10272349.

I note you have nominated Mr Mark Wilson of Costin Roe Consulting Pty Ltd to undertake the design of the stormwater management system for the development. The Department of Planning and Environment has reviewed Mr Wilson's curriculum vitae and is satisfied that Mr Wilson is suitably qualified and experienced.

Consequently, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the appointment of Mr Mark Wilson.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Pamela Morales (02) 9274 6386 or via email pamela.morales@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary